
SUEZ Timothy J. Michaelson
Director - Regulatory Business
461 From Road, Suite 400
Paramus, NJ 07652
tel201-750-3406
fax201-750-5728
email Tim. Michaelson@suez.com

Via Electronic Filinq

January 25,2019

Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120

SUBJECT: SUEZ Water Pennsylvania lnc.
Supplement No. 55 to: Water - Pa. P.U.C. No. 7
Revised Cover Page

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Enclosed via electronic filing please find the Revised Cover Page to SUEZ Water Pennsylvania lnc.

Supplement No. 55 to Water - Pa. P.U.C. No. 7.

Supplement No. 55 was submitted and accepted by your office on January 14, 2019. This revision
reflects the new address of SUEZ Water Pennsylvania's main office effective February 1,2019.

I can be reached at (201) 750-3406 or via email at Tim.Michaelson@suez.com if you have any questions
pertaining to this filing.

Very lSyours,

Timothy chaelson
Director-Reg u latory Business

Tanya J. McCloskey, Esq., Office of Consumer Advocate
John Evans, Office of Small Business Advocate
Richard A. Kanaskie, Bureau of lnvestigation and Enforcement
Marie lntrieri, Bureau of Technical Utility Service
John D. Hollenbach
Bill Kelvington
MichaelWatkin
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